

S5: Site photograph as proposed

South Moray, George Street, Doune FK16 6BZ

Installation: On building using fixing in mortar joist

Plaque text:

MORAY INSTITUTE

FROM 1843 TO 1859 THE FORMER SITE OF THE INDEPENDENT CHURCH WAS USED AS PAROCHIAL OFFICES AND AS A READING ROOM. IN 1888 A NEW BUILDING WAS GIFTED BY THE EARL OF MORAY AND OPENED AS THE MORAY INSTITUTE. IT PROVIDED A LIBRARY, READING ROOM AND 'FIRST CLASS' BILLIARD TABLE. THE FORMER BURGH COUNCIL MET HERE BETWEEN 1890 AND 1922. SINCE THEN THE INSTITUTE HAS BEEN CONVERTED TO HOUSING.

Drawing number: HPT-S5-Proposed

Doune & Deanston Heritage Plaque Trail